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————— Original Message—-----

From: Dunbar, Forrest CPT USARMY NG AKARNG (US)
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 10:58 AM

To: Libel, Bryan J LTC USARMY NG ORARNG (US)
<bryan.j.libel.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: Weaver, Christopher J LTC USARMY NG AKARNG (US)
<christopher.j.weaverl2.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: Cost of CM's

Sir,

As we head back to the Legislature in January to ask them
to pass a new code of military Jjustice, the question of
costs has again surfaced. Our new JAG, LTC Weaver, has
pointed out that in California they have been able to use
federal funds-- Title 32 funds-- to pay for Courts-Martial.
I was wondering, has that been the case for Oregon as well?
Beyond CM's, have the costs of implementing the code in
Oregon general been paid using federal funds?

Thank you for all your assistance during this process!

V/R,

CPT Forrest Dunbar
Assistant Judge Advocate
AKARNG

(907)-428-6852

————— Original Message—-----

From: Libel, Bryan J LTC USARMY NG ORARNG (US)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Dunbar, Forrest CPT USARMY NG AKARNG (US)
<forrest.dunbar2.mil@mail.mil>

Cc: Weaver, Christopher J LTC USARMY NG AKARNG (US)
<christopher.j.weaverl2.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: RE: Cost of CM's

Forrest -
Although a state military Jjustice code, if Oregon convened
a court-martial for misconduct that occurred in a T32

status, it would be federally funded--just like NJP.

Directly linked to maintaining good order and discipline,
cost of implementation is also federally-funded.



Keep the guestions coming.

BRYAN LIBEL

Lieutenant Colonel

Joint Force Headquarters
Staff Judge Advocate
Oregon National Guard

(503) 584-3571 (o)
(503) 932-2681 (c)



